
AGENDA 
PINE: COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETINGMINN:Ei;SOTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, November 17,2015,10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak: on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) Approve Minutes of November 3, 2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes regular meeting September 23,2015 

East Central Regional Library Minutes October 12, 2015 


G) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. Review October, 2015 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund October 31, 2014 October 31,2015 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund 1,020,681 1,671,352 , 650,671 
Health and Human (428,283) (213,676) 214,607 
Services Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 5,271,168 1,457,423 (3,813,745) 

Land Management Fund 1,993,162 2,638,610 645,448 
TOTAL (inc non-major 17,114,675 14,973,167 (2,141,507) 
funds) 

2. Application for Abatement 
Consider Application for Abatement for Jay & Bobbi Beaufeaux, 68150 Sunrise Road, Bruno, PID 
25.0138.000, pay 2015. 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page I November 17,2015 



3. 	 Agreement for Prosecution Services - City of Sandstone 
Consider approval of Agreement for Prosecution Services ($10,000) between the City of Sandstone and 
the Pine County Attorney's Office for the period of January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 and 
authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 New Hire 
a. 	Authorize the hiring of Samantha Ekeroth, Public Health Case Aide, effective November 30, 2015, 

$13.91 per hour, B22, step l. 
b. Authorize the hiring of Keith Potter, Highway Maintenance Worker, effective December 2, 2015, 

$14.78 per hour, B23, step 1. 

5. 	 Training 
a. 	 Consider Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson to attend the Initial Training for New County 

Agricultural Inspectors sponsored by the Minnesota Department of Agriculture, February 9 and 10, 
2016 in S1. Cloud. No cost for the training; hotel accommodations: $100; meal reimbursement: up to 
$39; mileage: no mileage expense-county car will be used. Total cost: approximately $139. Funds 
are available in the 2016 Zoning budget. 

b. Consider Property Appraiser Molly Benoit to attend Assessment Laws & Procedures (the first course 
required to obtain her Certified Minnesota Assessor License), January 25-28,2016 in Plymouth. 
Course cost, $380; hotel accommodations: $231 plus tax; meal reimbursement: up to $45. Mileage: 
no mileage expense-county car will be used. Total cost: approximately $656. Funds are available in 
the 2015/2016 Assessor's office budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Public Hearing - Proposed Fee Changes 

Consider approval of fees for the following: Economic Development-Business Subsidy Application, 
Sewer Operating Permit, Type IV & V Septic System Installation Permits and Non-ResidentINon
Property Owner Household Hazardous Waste. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met November 10, 2015 and made the following recommendations 
(Minutes attached): 

HHS 
a. 	 Reclassify the OffIce Support Specialist (OSS) position to a case aide position based on county 

needs. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of children's mental health social worker Stacy Rodd effective 

November 25,2015 and authorize backfill. 
c. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofMickey VanVleet, RN, effective December 30,2015 and authorize 

backfill. 

Probation 

a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofpart-time (.4 FTE) probation agent Ravi Roelfs effective 

November 20,2015. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of Probation Agent Travis Fischer effective November 25, 2015 and 

authorize backfill. 

Sheriff 

a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Eric Quigley effective October 31, 

2015 and full-time Corrections Officer Cara Johnson effective November 21,2015 and authorize 
backfill of both positions. 

Page 2 	 November J7, 2015Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



Administrator 
a. 	 Approve a temporary pay increase for Debbie Gray in the amount of $1.50/hour for the hours 

worked during the period October 15,2015 through November 13, 2015. The committee requested 
a policy be developed to cover similar situations that might come up in the future and include: work 
is done above the classification for the position, work is done at the direction of the supervisor, the 
work is done for a limited duration. 

Highway 
a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of Highway Maintenance Worker Jerry Kunze effective November 

13,2015 and authorize backfill. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 


3. 	 Introduction of Connie Mikrot, HR Manager 

4. 	 U of M Extension Memorandum of Agreement 
Presentation by Regional Director Susanne Hinrichs for consideration of approval of the Agreement 
Between the University ofMinnesota and Pine County for Providing Extension Programs Locally and 
Employing Extension Staff and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

5. 	 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant Program 
Consider approval ofthe 2016-2017 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant, grant amount not to exceed 
$12,622 ($6,311 for 2016 and $6,311 in fiscal year 2017) and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. This grant does not require matching funds. 

6. 	 Comprehensive Planning Consultant Contract 
Consider approval of the contract with Great Plains Institute to provide assistance with the 
Comprehensive Planning process and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. The cost 
ofthe contract is $7,500. Pine County has received a grant from the Initiative Foundation in the amount 
of$5,000 to help offset this cost. The Zoning Office has seen an increase in revenue in 2015, which is 
expected to continue in 2016, which will offset the difference. 

7. 	 Low-Income Septic Fix-Up Program 
Consider approval of the following resolutions extending special assessments to five properties which 
have taken advantage of the Low-Income Septic Fix-Up program: 


2015-40: Dennis Bums, Chengwatana Township, $8,000; 

2015-41: Gabriel & Angela Charchenko, Hinckley Township, $12,000; 

2015-42: Toni Johnson, Windemere Township, $8,000; 

2015-43: Ronald & Crescence Scharmer, Rock Creek City, $3,000; and 

2015-44: Odey Wicklander, Partridge Township, $9,395 


and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

8. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee 
Soil & Water Conservation District 
East Central Solid Waste Commission 
East Central Regional Library 
Lakes & Pines Community Action Council 

9. 	 Other 

November 17,2015Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



10. Upcoming l\1eetings -(Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, November 17, 2015, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 17, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 

City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget), Tuesday, November 17,2015, commence 

after completion of regular County Board Meeting, Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, 
Minnesota. 

d. 	 Law Library, Wednesday, November 18, 2015, 12:00 p.m., Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
e. 	 Arrowhead Counties Association, Wednesday, November 18,2015,6:00 p.m., Hampton Inn, 

Duluth, Minnesota. 
f. 	 Extension Committee, Thursday, November 19, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 


Sandstone, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Rush Line Corridor Task Force, Thursday, November 19, 2015, 3:30 p.m., 2100 White Bear 

Avenue, Maplewood, Minnesota. 
h. 	 Snake River Watershed, Monday, November 23, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
i. 	 Negotiations-Highway Supervisors, Tuesday, November 24, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Courthouse, Pine 

City, Minnesota. 
j. 	 Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Wednesday, November 25, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Jury 

Assembly Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
k. 	 CANCELLED-NLX, Wednesday, November 25, 2015. 
1. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 1,2015,10:00 a.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 

11. Board to Recess and Reconvene as Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole (Budget) 
> 	Discussion of2016 budget. 

12. Adjourn 

Page 4 	 November 17,2015 Pine County Board o[Commissioners 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, November 3,2015,10:00 a.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Chaffee, Curt 
Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator 
David Minke. Commissioner Josh Mohr was absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Brady Skog-Hofford requested information on landlord-tenant 
issues. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Add: Regular Agenda Closed meeting pursuant to M.S. §13D.03 for discussion oflabor negotiations. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the October 20,2015 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report, October 2015 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. October, 2015 Disbursements 

Approve Disbursements Jouma! Report, October 1, 2015 October 31, 2015. 

2. Application for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Approve Resolution 2015-38 for Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land on a lO-year contract (PID 
20.0193.000) for Arthur Woodford and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

3. Application for Cancellation of Certificate of Forfeiture 
Approve Resolution 2015-39 approving the County Auditor's recommendation of cancellation ofthe 
tax forfeiture and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

4. Donation 
Accept $1,000 donation from Kwik Trip Store in Hinckley and designate to the Pine County Sheriff's 
Reserve Fund. This donation will be used to help with the cost of uniforms and equipment. 

full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page I November 3, 2015 



5. 	 Police Officer Declaration - PERA 
Approve Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer Declaration 2015-37 for part-time 
deputy sheriff Michael Shepard. This Resolution/Declaration indicates that the employee has met all of 
the requirements of the Police and Fire Plan membership requirements from his date ofhire. Authorize 
Board Chair to sign. 

6. 	 New Hire 
Authorize the hiring of full-time Deputy Sheriff Joshua Pepin, effective November 2, 2015, $21.10, 
C42, step 1. 

7. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Approve regular, permanent status for Lori Fore, Public Health Supervisor, effective November 6, 
2015. 

8. 	 Training 
Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to attend MACSSA New Directors School from November 18-20, 
2015 in St. Paul. Conference fee: $125; mileage - county car. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Recognition of Retirement 

The Board recognized the retirement ofAccount Tech Carol Ferrie and thanked her for 14 years of 
service to Pine County. 

2. 	 Technology Committee 
Chair Hallan provided an overview of the October 20,2015 Technology Committee meeting. The IT 
Department has now been able to recover all of the lost emails. Chair Hallan commended the IT 
Department for their diligent work throughout the process. 

3. 	 Out-or-Home Placements 
Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss provided an update on the out-of-home placements to 
date. Foss stated it appears for 2015 that the department will be at or below projected expenditures in this 
area barring any unforeseen, significant circumstances. 

4. 	 Agreement between HHS and University of Minnesota (Restorative Justice) 
Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss stated with the assistance of the University of Minnesota, 
Pine County will develop evidence-based restorative justice policies and protocols for juveniles. The 
agreement period is 1111115 to 6/30/16. HHS will pay $27,500 for the services. The initial $15,000 due 
on 2/1/16 will be billed out to the child protection grant; the second payment of$12,500 has been 
budgeted for in the 2016 budget. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the Agreement between Health and Human Services and 
the University of Minnesota (Restorative Justice) and authorize Health & Human Services Director to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

5. 	 Wellness Incentive Pilot Program 
County Administrator David Minke provided an overview of the Wellness Incentive Pilot Program in 
cooperation with Resource Training & Solutions. Employees may earn up to $350 for completing several 
wellness tasks, with the funds deposited into the employee's healthcare savings account. Employees 
under a collective bargaining agreement must enter into a memorandum of agreement authorizing 
participation and must be on county health insurance to be eligible to participate. The 2015 activities will 
need to be completed by December 4,2015. 
Motion by Conunissioner Ludwig to approve agreement with Resource & Training Solution to participate 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 November 3, 2015 



in the Wellness Incentive Pilot Program, Adopt a Wellness Pilot Program policy to provide for non-union 
employee participation and obtain Memorandum ofAgreements with any unions wishing to participate. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

6. 	 Updated Drainage System Policy 

County Engineer Mark LeBrun provided an overview of the updated Drainage System Policy. The 

updated policy addresses statutory changes. Discussion was held regarding inspection timeline, beaver 

control, permanent buffer strip ofperennial vegetation, repair and obstructions. Commissioner Rossow 

requested if a trapper is necessary for beaver control, it take place outside of the beaver trapping season. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the updated Drainage System Policy. Second by 

Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 


7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board: Chair Hallan stated the health board structure is headed in the 

right direction. 
Arrowhead Counties Association: Commissioner Rossow stated legislative priorities were discussed, 

PILT, reimbursement of Legacy money, ICWA, bonding for projects. 
NE Regional Radio Board: Chair Hallan stated it was a general meeting; stated concern due to not 

enough participants to have a quorum. 
AMC District 1 meeting: Commissioner Chaffee and County Administrator Minke gave an overview of 

the meeting; voting took place on potential legislative actions. 
Snake River Watershed: Chair Hallan attended in place of Commissioner Mohr; commented on 

presentation by a farmer involved in a soil & water project with Aitkin County. Grant money will be 
available in the next year. 

East Central Regional Development Commission: Chair Hallan unable to attend meeting, however was 
informed by director the audit was reviewed. 

NLX -cancelled 
Central Regional EMS: Commissioner Ludwig stated Resolutions were submitted by 6 of the 12 counties. 

Opiate Grant-based on last 5 years of reported opiate deaths in Minnesota. Each region is funded by 
the number of overdoses ofheroin -- we received $35,000. 

Pine County Township Officer Association meeting: Commissioner Rossow stated it was a good meeting. 
Commissioners Rossow and Hallan, County Attorney Frederickson, Sheriff Nelson, and Land Services 
Director Schroeder were in attendance. Sandstone Township Supervisor David Koland thanked 
everyone for their participation. 

Other: None. 

8. 	 Other 
Chair Hallan thanked the Sheriffs Office and EMS for their professionalism in the handling of an 

accident which happened in front of his home. 

9. 	 Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

Chair Hallan called for a recess at 10:55 a.m. 

The Board reconvened at 11 :05 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to close the meeting for the purpose ofdiscussion of labor negotiation 
strategy in accordance with Minnesota Statutes § 13D.03. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 
4-0. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 November 3,2015 



The meeting was closed at 11 :06 a.m. with the following present: Chair HaHan, Commissioners Chaffee, 
Rossow and Ludwig; County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator David Minke. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to open the meeting at 11 :40 a.m. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreements with Road and Bridge 
Maintenance, Courthouse Unit, Health & Human Services Unit and Sheriffs Administrative Support as 
presented. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

With no further business, Chair HaHan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :42 a.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 17,2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

_ ..._----------
Stephen M. HalIan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board ofCommissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page 4 November 3, 2015 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, November 3,2015,10:00 a.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Chaffee, Curt 
Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator 
David Minke. Commissioner Josh Mohr was absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Brady Skog-Hofford requested information on landlord-tenant 
lssues. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the October 20,2015 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report, October 2015 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Approve Disbursements J oumal Report, October 1, 2015 - October 31, 2015. 

Approve Resolution 2015-38 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract for Arthur 
Woodford. 

Approve Resolution 2015-39 approving the County Auditor's recommendation of cancellation ofthe 
tax forfeiture. 

Accept $1,000 donation from Kwik Trip Store in Hinckley and designate to the Pine County Sheriff's 
Reserve Fund. 

Approve Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer Declaration 2015-37 for part-time 
deputy sheriff Michael Shepard. 

Authorize the hiring of full-time Deputy Sheriff Joshua Pepin, effective November 2, 2015, $21.10, 
C42, step 1. 

November 3,2015Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Approve regular, pennanent status for Lori Fore, Public Health Supervisor, effective November 6, 
2015. 

Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to attend MACSSA New Directors School. Conference fee: 
$125; mileage - county car. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the Agreement between Health and Human Services and 
the University ofMinnesota (Restorative Justice) and authorize Health & Human Services Director to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve agreement with Resource & Training Solution to participate 
in the Wellness Incentive Pilot Program, Adopt a Wellness Pilot Program policy to provide for non-union 
employee participation and obtain Memorandum ofAgreements with any unions wishing to participate. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the updated Drainage System Policy. Second by 

Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 


Chair Hallan called for a recess at 10:55 a.m. 

The Board reconvened at 11:05 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to close the meeting for the purpose ofdiscussion of labor negotiation 
strategy in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §13D.03. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 
4-0. 

The meeting was closed at 11 :06 a.m. with the following present: Chair HaHan, Commissioners Chaffee, 
Rossow and Ludwig; County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator David Minke. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to open the meeting at 11 :40 a.m. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreements with Road and Bridge 
Maintenance, Courthouse Unit, Health & Human Services Unit and Sheriffs Administrative Support as 
presented. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :42 a.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 17, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the county's 
website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

Page 2 November 3, 2015 Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


.PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

Einehra@ecenet.com 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting ofthe Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on September 23,2015. at the Finlayson Manor; Conunissioners ofthe HRA 
present were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Carl Steffen, and Jan Oak. Staff member 
present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson. Commissioners Cheri Drilling and 
Greg Kvasnicka were absent There were no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The HRA Board minutes from August 26,2015, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Steffen to 
accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by J. Oak to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. There are no vacancies at either Manor at this point in time. 

b) 	 On September 14,2015, the HRA's response to the Management 
Operating Review was placed in the mail to Minnesota Housing Finance 
Agency. It will be at least a month before a response is received from 
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency clearing the audit 

1 


mailto:Einehra@ecenet.com


6. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 The Board members reviewed the five year capital plan and the funding 
requirements that were developed and submitted to HOD as a part ofthe 
requirements for the HOD contract renewal. 

b) 	 A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was seconded by 
C. Steffen effective September 21,2015, to deposit $3,265 on a monthly 
basis for the next five years in a Capital Replacement Savings Account 
at Northview Bank as required by HUD. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays 
O. 

c) 	 Shirley Kxoschel applied for the position ofResident Manager at the 
Finlayson Manor. The BOard members agreed unarrlmQusly to hire S.. 
Kroscneleifective Octooer 1,2015, for the position ofResident 
Manager at the Finlayson Manor. 

7. 	 Residents' Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

8. 	 A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by J. Oak to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:50 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

9. 	 The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for October 28,2015, at the 

Sandstone Manor. 


~A(t~~~\. 	 ~~A&'~ 
Dorothy Stockamp U Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 




Time: 9:30 Monday, October 12, 2015 

Place: ECRl Headquarters 

Present: Board Members - James Raisanen (Aitkin); Hommes, linda (Aitkin); McMahon, 

George (Chisago); Schlumbohm, William (Chisago); Byrne ,Richard (Chisago); Kruschel, Barbara 

(isanti); Lee, Karen (Isanti); Warring. Mike (Isanti); Anderson, Gene (Kanabec); Arseneau lee, 

Lise (Kanabec); Jensen, Robert (Kanabec); Kramersmeier, Charlotte (Mille Lacs); Reynolds, 

Genny (Mille Lacs); Goddard, Carol (Pine); Josh Mohr, Commissioner sub/Steve Chaffee (Pine); 

Margery Swanson sub/Judy Scholin (Pine) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, ECRL); lydon, Carla (Assistant Director, ECRl); Anderson, Shelly 

(Finance & Administrative Mgr, ECRl); Hawkins, Sarah (Resource librarian, ECRl); Carlson, 

Marlys (Office Clerk/Recorder, ECRl) 

Absent Board Members: Judy Scholin (Pine); Steve Chaffee (Pine); Sauer, Tom (Mille lacs); 

Niemi, Don (Aitkin) 

Call to Order: 

Raisanen called October 12, 2015 meeting of the East Central Regional library to order at 9:30 

a.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions 

Oath of Office - Raisanen swears in Barbara Kruschel, Isanti Co. 

Adopt,[Amend Agenda 

M/S/P: unanimous 

McMahon/Kramersmeier 

Kruschel asks to include Mille Lacs lake Community library under New Business. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

McMahon/Kramersmeier 

Period for Public Comment - none 

Aggrove Minutes - 9/14/15 

M/S/P: unanimous 



McMahon/Reynolds 

Bills: Segtember 2015 

M/S/P; unanimous 

Karen leel Kramersmeier move to accept August 2015 bills as presented. 

Financial Report 

Treasurer Karen lee pointed out several bills paid for annual subscriptions that may appear out of the 

ordinary. She also discussed process of reviewing credit card statements for individual charges. 

MjS/P: unanimous 

Karen lee/McMahon - move to accept the August 2015 financial report as presented. 

Raisanen/Misselt: Under trustee issues we will re-visit board packet mailings. 

ECRL Administrative Reports 

A. Directors Organizational Report 

Misselt: Update on legal proceedings in Plum Creek Library System 

The front door of the Cambridge Library/HQ Building has been replaced. Thanks to Isanti County. 

Established committee for new web site, we hope to have in place by the 1st of the year. 

Kramersmeier related an issue of extra staff hours that are paid by PALS. Misselt and Kramersmeier 

met with PALS president Linda Boettcher about the funding that PALS provides for additional staff hours 

in the Princeton Branch to enhance customer service. PALS is questioning if they wish to continue 

providing the funding. 

Had meeting with attorney about legal requirements for background checks. Personnel committee will 

make recommendation. 

B: Branch Highlights 

Lvdon: North Branch had a workshop on Early Literacy. 



Steve Karlson has been hired as the new Branch Librarian in Princeton. 

Wyoming library had their grand opening of the Smart Play Space. 

Much organizational energy in hiring and training new employees. 

Other Reports 

Legacy Committee 

Misselt: Changes have been made to allocation of hours for Legacy Coordinator due to receipt of less 

legacy funds in FY 2016. Coordinator changed to Y2 -2/3 time legacy and the remainder HQ duties. 

CMlE - informational 

Children's Services - presentation by Vickie $om 

Vickie discussed training that Branch Librarians are taking to ensure that ECRL programs for young 

children meet high standards in pre-literacy training. She also reported on the wide range of youth 

programs offered by ECRL branches for children of all ages as well as teens. 

Old Business: - none 

2016 Budget status - ECRL budget approved by Board at last meeting. Status report by counties on 

county approval. 

New Business: 

Mille Lacs Lake Library - The city will be repairing the damages done to the building in July when a car 

ran into the library. Approval requested for closure starting tomorrow until repairs are completed, 

approximately two weeks. 

M!SjP 

Karen Lee/Kramersmeier 

Truitee Issues: 

legislative Matters: 2016 will be a bonding year - informational 

Other - amended agenda - Board Packets are now sent bye-mail to board members but this does not 

work for all. List of members that need the packets mailed: Chaffee, Raisanen, Schlumbohm, Byrne, 

Anderson, Hommes 



Future Agenda 

Next Meeting!. November 9, 2015 

Location: Cambridge 

Motion to Adjourn: 

TIme: 11:40 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Raisanen/Reynolds 

Marlys Carlson, Recorder 

Robert Jensen, Secretary 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
5 

Cash Balance 

Bac:K2I'Owld iOlformaltlon 0& Item: 

5 



1 

8:50AM 

8,249,157,42
6,123,954,25 

12 & 

201,on.10~ 

804,401;t54 
" ~ .. -" ~ .. 

MIliI"i5l1'-"il:ln",1 Servj~lI& 

1,961,.233,98

P$yroll 

roUtI .• , ••• 

Htl!,$Uh& 

Dept 

481 ·1Il.~I.I!-(:01:l!lmllmi't'V H(!1I1 tll 

6$;3.,69$,00
207,849'..%14 

http:201,on.10


***** 

11/9/15 8:50AM TRIAL BALANCE As 

T¥:ltaL...... Jo,!'i04,ll~' 31.832,24 156,849,,12 

Fund 'l'omi, .... 243,41::11,.24 ·511,0'4 ..;3.8 J21,8H,H~ 

13 RO.!ld " Bridl~ Pm~d 

Dishul'sem!::I1tll 

JoumitlErm1!::lI 

fIl!ldToW.., ... 

1,511,.228;')" 
1,J.30,406.11I7 

U1l53,OO6,15

218,~5.20-

1,181,9;$

543,356.41

i;tlJ4.0J;.U5 
8,665.026.96
1,OO6.ia~L!5-

8U,41l.19 

11 ;$,805.131" 1,4151,4123,10 

14 MilintenMCII: mSr} fund 

jonrnm Entrl~l% 

Fund 'fot."". 

U,0:n,51 
0,00 

0,00 

86,,91 

as,91 '2,1.20.48 

20 COlJnt}'-W~dl': Rebl.b Pund 

R~(~l!lp!1$ 

J()unk.!li El1U'il!lI 

PIl!ld Tot•.•.•., 

189,13 
0.00 
1),00 

0,00 

(t12 
().12 

0.24 189.::H 

21 SOO MHzi'rojt'tt Fund 

l'u.Ild ToW .•.•• 

(1.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

22 laxid Mall.ag!::,utI!IH fund 

R.~eipt:ll 

Dlllblll'l!lem~!llt!l 

PayroLL 
journal EnU'ie$ 

2,089.547,88 
1J9,8(11.1l 

8ll),11
10A3SSJn

~Inn-

1.£HI)6,120.67 
6'l,:i!!lU.!2
19.41BO,!:i4

, .260, 92tt12

2010-2015 Financlm 



Ftmd 'fotal , • " . " 121,6S::t7,* 549,062,'9 ;Z,Sl8,610.05 

ftmdToW ... " UI30,il;I1 6Q,243,15 

10urn1*1 1:!lltrl~!I 0,00 

FundToW ... ,. 0.00 4,84i:UJ;l 

Journal 

~9 J~I~ond~ 

~l,2S2.24 

Fund 

http:l,2S2.24
http:Z,Sl8,610.05


40 G,O. C<mrtho\ul! IkInd$ 

836,410.00 

... 


fund 

(~rOU.l H~alth Ins f'u.tul (<en) 

712.3011,16

jl.mrnai El:m1.~$ 
fund l'ota! , , , .. 1,034.94- n.919.5J 

FoodTotllil •. , 

I Financial li:m~f"'m 

http:1,034.94-n.919.5J
http:836,410.00


9:50AM As 

OJXl 

Tom! , , • , , • 41,3.29..98 

... '" "''' 

",\11 

51,St'll,lll11.!56 

Tow 

Inte$£l'ttted Finanda~ "'.uC.*iP'm 



BALANCE 

TOTAL 



5 

& 

10 

FORM 

5 

5 

Action 


FinaDdal 






------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNl:$O'I'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: Nov. 11, ~O,~ 

111'1 County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Agreement for Prosecution Services 

DZ&30unt: ~ttorney 
D artmentHead Sig~ 

Background information on Item: 
Review and approval of Agreement for Prosecution Services between the City of Sandstone and 
the Pine County Attorney's Office for the time period beginning January 1,2016 and continuing 
through December 31,2016. The agreed upon payment to the County Attorney's Office for said 
services for the one year period will be $10,000.00 payable one half on May 15th and the second 
half payable on October 15 of the contract year. Said contract has been approved by the City of 
Sandstone. 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 

http:10,000.00


AGREEMENT FOR PROSECUTION SERVICES 


TillS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the COUNTY OF PINE and the 
PWE COUNTY ATTORNEY, hereinafter referred to as the "County," and the CITY OF 
SANDSTONE, MINNESOTA, hereinafter referred to as the "City;" 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes § 484.87 subdivision 3, allows for the City to enter into an 
Agreement with the County Board and the County Attorney for the County to provide such 
prosecution services for criminal offenses that occur within the City. These "prosecution 
services" include the following: (1) prosecuting petty misdemeanor, misdemeanor and gross 
misdemeanor criminal and traffic offenses arising under state law, and criminal and traffic 
probation violations that occur within the jurisdiction ofthe City; (2) prosecuting misdemeanor 
violations ofmunicipal ordinances and regulations ofthe City; (3) providing victim assistance 
and/or services as mandated by Minnesota Statutes § 611A; (4) completing criminal appeals 
before the Minnesota Court ofAppeals and the Minnesota Supreme Court on matters arising 
under state law which occur within the jurisdiction ofthe City; and (5) providing administrative 
advice and assistance and legal services in district court and Minnesota's courts ofappeal related 
to civil administrative and judicial forfeitures originated within the jurisdiction of the City; 

WHEREAS, logistically, functionally and financially such an Agreement is mutually beneficial 

to both the County and City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe mutual covenants and understandings contained 
herein, the County and City enter into the following Agreement: 

1. 	 TERM AND COST OF THE AGREEMENT 

a. 	 The County will provide the City with the prosecution services above-referenced 
for case's that occur within the jurisdiction of the City beginning January 1,2016. 
This Agreement will continue for the calendar year 2016. Any Agreement for 
prosecution services for future years will be finalized by November 1 of the year 
before such service is to commence. If such an Agreement is not reached, this 
Agreement will expire on January 1 ofthe following year. 

b. 	 Beginning January 1,2016, the City will pay $10,000.00 to the County, said 
money to be used to fulfill this Agreement, including the payment of the salary, 
benefits, and other costs incurred by the County in performance of its obligations 
for calendar year 2016. The City will pay the County one-half on May 15 ofeach 
contract year, and one-half on October 15 ofeach contract year. 

c. 	 The County will provide all prosecution services, administrative services, 
overhead, secretary and paralegal support in fulfilling its obligations under and for 

1 

http:10,000.00


the term of this Agreement. The City will forward all law enforcement files to the 
County at no charge to the County. 

2. MODIFICATION 

Any alteration, modification, amendment or waiver ofprovisions ofthe Agreement shall 
be valid only when it has been reduced to writing and signed by representatives of all 
parties. 

3. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 90 
. days notice, in writing, delivered by certified mail or in person to the City Administrator 
for the City or the County Attorney for the County. During the term of this Agreement, 
the County will not increase the fees stipulated in tins Agreement. Unless a separate 

written agreement is reached, on expiration or termination of this contract, the City's new 
attorney(s) will undertake representation ofthe City in all matters then filed, pending, or 

otherwise before the Court as a result ofthe County's representation ofthe City. On 
expiration or termination of this contract, at the City's request, the County will 

electronically duplicate and deliver files that were the subject of representation pursuant 
to this agreement to the City in the electronic format that suits the business needs and 
practices ofthe County. 

4. INTEGRATION 

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein and 
that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties 
relating to the subject matter. 

5. SERVICES SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED 

The Parties acknowledge and agree that as a term or condition ofthis contract, the 
County will not provide representation to the City ofcriminal prosecution related matters, 
if any, venued in any federal district or federal appellate court. Further, the Agreement 
does not include any services for the City by the County which are civil in nature (with 
the exception of administrative and judicial forfeitures), or otherwise not related to the 
prosecutorial function. 

6. PROSECUTORIAL DISCRETION 

2 



The County agrees that the County Attorney and Assistant County Attorneys shall 
provide the prosecution services in the same manner as other criminal prosecutions 
delegated to the County Attorney by law. The County Attorney shall have full discretion 
to assign cases for prosecution by Assistant County Attorneys, and utilize the services of 
non-attorney personnel ofthe County Attorney's office in preparation, processing and 
management of cases. The County Attorney shall exercise complete prosecutorial 
discretion on all matters pertaining to the prosecutions, including charging ofviolations, 
plea negotiations, trial, or dismissal ofcases. The prosecutorial discretion ofthe County 
Attorney shall be coextensive with that provided by the Constitution and the Statutes of 
the State ofMinnesota in all other prosecutions within the jurisdiction of the County 
Attorney's Office. 

7. RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION 

The Parties further acknowledge and agree that the County will not indemnify in any way 

or defend civil claims for damages or any other causes(s) of action alleging wrongdoing 
by the County on behalf of the City, whether in federal or state court, if any, arising in 
relation to the any criminal prosecution or administrative or judicial forfeiture action 
undertaken by the County on behalfof City. The City remains solely responsible {or 

defense ofsuch claims. including but not limited to civil litigation expenses. settlement 

costs. and court ordered awards. 

8. DATAPRACTICES 

The provisions of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes § 
13.01 et. seq. and other applicable provisions of state and federal law pertaining to 
disclosure and retention of data, and confidentiality shall apply to their full extent in all 

matters delegated to the Pine County Attomey under this Agreement. 

9. PROSECUTING AUTHORITY 

For purposes ofproperty forfeitures, including but not limited to Minnesota Statutes §§ 
169A.63, and 609.531 through 609.5318, the term "prosecuting authority" refers to the 
Pine County Attomey's Office. Forfeiture proceeds will be distributed per statutory 

authority. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City, by motion duly adopted by its governing body, caused 
this Agreement to be signed by its Mayor and attested by its Administrator; and the County of 
Pine, by resolution ofthe Pine County Board of Commissioners, has caused this Agreement to be 
signed by the Chair Person and Coordinator of said Board, and by the Pine CountyAttomey, 

effective on the date and for the duration as above-referenced. 

3 



--------------

Dated: ___\,-t-+I_~-=-tj_'2-0__-.!:.l_":S_/ 

By: 
Carl Steffen, a 

Attest: U~ 
Sam Griffi 
City Administrator 

Dated: _____________ COUNTY OF PINE 

By: 
Steve Hallan, Chair 
Pine County Board 

By: 
Cathy J. Clemmer 
County Auditor 

Dated: PINE COUNTY ATTORNEY 

By: 
Reese Frederickson 
County Attorney 

4 




PINE COUNTY 
MNNESO'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_1/_1_7_/2_0_1_5______ 

County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD Other 

Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Authorize Hiring of Public Health Case Aid 


DA'lJrtment: _H_H_S__________________ 


/\~~0--:fD;~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The County Board previously authorized HHS to backfill the case aid position in public health as 
it became vacant due to an internal promotion. Interviews were held on November 4th and 5th. 
The position was offered to and accepted by Samantha Ekeroth, effective November 30,2015 at 
$13.91/hour (Step 1 on the B22 scale- 2014 wage information). 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the hiring of Samantha Ekeroth, Public Health Case Aid, effective November 30,2015 
at $13.91 per hour (2014 wage information). 

Financial Impact: 

The position is in the Kanabec-Pine Community Health budget. 



------

I 
PINE COUNTY 

MINNJ<60T A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 17, 2015 

IlJ County Board 
ij] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsJ.fllO mins.D 15 minsO OtherO 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other 

Agenda Item: Approve hiring of Hwy Mtnce. Worker 

~t: Pine County Public Works 

C(~ 

Background information on Item: 

Due to the resignation of Jerry Kunze effective November 13, 2015, Keith Potter was the second 

most qualified candidate at the time of accepted offering to Jerry Kunze. 

Personnel committee approved this position to be offered to Keith Potter at the 

November 10, 2015 meeting. 


Action Requested: 

Approve the hiring of Keith Potter, Highway Maintenance Worker (823), at an hourly rate of 
$14.78 per hour, step 1 of the 2015 wage scale. The offer is contingent upon a successful back 
ground investigation with an expected start date of December 2, 2015. 

Financial Impact: 

Budgeted position 



PINE: COUNTY 
MlNNIUIOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: November 17,2015 

[g] County Board 
cgj Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 minso_ Other_ 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item:_---.;;I;;;n;;;i.;;.;;ti;;;;;a~I_=T_=_r.;:;;:a;.:;in;.::.:i:;:::n:.a2....:~;;.:;:0;.:.r..;:n::.;:e::..:w~C::;.:0~u::.:n::..:ty::.r-.;:A:.o::JiIIg.:.,;ri~c:.::u~lt::..:u::.:r~a:.:.I...;:I;!!n:!::!.spl!.e:::;c~t::.:::o:.:..r~s__ 

Land Services 

Background information on Item: 

Minnesota Statute 18.80 requires county boards to either appoint at least one county agricultural 
inspector or have a county-designated employee to carry out the duties of the agricultural inspector. 
Upon the retirement ofEd Melzark, those duties have landed with Caleb Anderson, Land & Resources 
Manager. Statute also requires that person to be trained by the Commissioner ofAgriculture. 

Action Requested: 

Consider Caleb Anderson, Land & Resources Manager to attend the Initial training for New County 
Agricultural Inspectors sponsored by the Minnesota Department ofAgriculture February 9 & 10 at the 
AmericInn, S1. Cloud. 

Financial Impact: 

There is no cost for the training, however there is a cost of$100.01 for one-night hotel accommodations 
(breakfast included) and up to $39 in meal reimbursement. A county vehicle will be used, so no mileage 
expense will be incurred. All expenses will be paid from the 2016 Zoning budget. 

http:of$100.01


~ Minnesota Department 
~ of Agriculture 

October 27,2015 

Initial Training for new County Agricultural Inspectors and County-designated Employees 

Minnesota Statutes 18.89, subdivisions 6 & 7 and MS 18.80, subdivision 1, mandate that all counties appoint either a 
County Agricultural Inspector (CAl) or a County Designated Employee (CDE) to serve as a public contact and provide 
enforcement when needed for the Minnesota Noxious Weed Law. These statutes also require the MDA to·offer 
introductory training for a newly appointed CAIlCDE and also provide subsequent training throughout their tenure when 
requested by the county. 

You are receiving this letter because our office has been notified that your county has either recently appointed a new 
CAIlCDE, had a retirement or vacancy, or we have no record that your county's CAlor CDE has received the required 
training specified by Minnesota Statute 18.79, subdivisions 6, 7,18 and Minnesota Rule 1505.0756, subpart 1. Ifneither 
is true, please contact our office immediately so that we can update our records accordingly. 

This year's New CAIlCDE training conference will fulfill all introductory training requirements under the law and will 
also provide a general background to the 1MN Noxious Weed and Seed Laws, enforcement procedures, identification of 
regulated noxious weeds, basic weed management principals, and an overview ofthe 1MN Seed Sampling Program. 
Additional training opportunities exist through one-on-one meetings with MDA district field staff throughout the year. 
Enclosed is a tentative agenda for this year's training conference. 

Dates: February 09 & 10,2016 
Time: 2/09/2016 - 9 AM to 5 PM (Registration Starts at 8:30 AM) 2/10/2016- 8 AM to 12 PM 
Place: AmericInn - 1st floor conference rooIll, 4385 Clearwater Road, St. Cloud, MN 56301 (1-94 Exit 171) 

httn:llwww.americinn.comlhotels/mnlsteloud 

There is no fee for this training and only those CAIlCDE's that have not taken the training in prior years are required to 
attend. Necessary materials and refreshments for breaks will be provided. Attendees are responsible for lodging, meals, 
and transportation.· A block of rooms has been reserved at the AmericInn with a current government room rate of 
$100.01 (tax included) which includes the breakfast bar. Reservations can also be made online. To contact the hotel 
directly: phone (800)-634-3444, FAX (320)-253-6127, email stcloud.nm@americinn.com. There is also a Holiday Inn 
Express within walking distance of the AmericInn. 

Ifyou have any questions please feel free to contact me at (651)-201-6538, email anthony.cortilet@State.mn.us. Please 
RSVP to Robbin.R.Lucker@state.mn.us by January 08, 2016 and let us know the names ofthose who plan to attend. 

S' cereiy, 

Anthony 
Noxious Weed Program Coordinator 
651-201-6538/ Anthony.Cortilet@state.nm.us 
http://www.mda.state.nm.us/weedcontrol 

Enclosure 

625 Robert st. N., st. Paul, MN 55155-2538 0 651-201-6000 or 1-800-967-2474 0 www.mda.state.mn.us 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this information is available in alternative forms of communication upon request by 
calling 651-201-6000. TTY users can call the Minnesota Relay Service at 711. The MDA is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 

http:www.mda.state.mn.us
http://www.mda.state.nm.us/weedcontrol
mailto:Anthony.Cortilet@state.nm.us
mailto:Robbin.R.Lucker@state.mn.us
mailto:anthony.cortilet@State.mn.us
mailto:stcloud.nm@americinn.com


New County Agricultural Inspector - Initial Training February, 
09th & 10th, 2016 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

Tuesday February 09, 2016 - Noxious Weed Training 

8:30 Registration 

9:00 Welcome and Introductions Tony Cortilet 

9:10 Noxious Weed Law and Lists Tony 

10:10 Understanding the Value of Pollinator Habitat TBA 

10:40 BREAK 

10:50 Biological Control and Early Detection of Weeds Monika Chandler 

11:30 Pesticide Applicator Testing TBA 

12:00 MDA Invasive Species Programs TBA 

12:30 LUNCH 

1:30 Nursery Inspection and Noxious Weeds Josh Plunkett 

1:50 Weed Management 101 Tony 

3:00 BREAK 

3:10 Noxious Weed SOP Tony 

. 3:45 Real World Inspections: Day-in-the-life of a CAIICDE TBA 

4:50 Wrap-up and questions All 

5:00 MEETING ADJOURNED 

Wednesday February 10, 2016 - Seed Training 
8:00 Welcome and Introductions Don Opdahl 

8:40 Seed Inspection Part 1 Don 

9:40 BREAK 

10:00 Seed Inspection Part 2 . Don 

11:15 Open Seed Discussion Don/Field Staff 

11:30 Wrap-up.and questions All 

12:00 LUNCH/DEPARTURE 



PINE COUNTY 
MiNNlO:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: November 17, 2015 

[8J County Board 
[gI Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

AgendaItem:____________~A~s~s~e~ss~m~e~n~t~L=a~w~s~~~P~r~o=ce~d~u~r~e~s~_______ 

Land Services 

Background information on Item: 

Minnesota Rules 1950.1020 requires all persons employed as an appraiser to be licensed as qualified by 
the State Board ofAssessors. New hires are given three years from the date of employment to obtain 
their required license (Certified Minnesota Assessor). The coursework for the license includes four 
weeklong courses as follows: 

1.) Assessment Laws & Procedures (Sponsored by the Minnesota Department ofRevenue) 

2.) Appraisal Principles (Sponsored by the Minnesota Association of Assessing Officers) 

3.) Appraisal Procedures (Sponsored by the Minnesota Association ofAssessing Officers) 

4.) Mass Appraiser (Sponsored by the Minnesota Association ofAssessing Officers) 


Action Requested: 

Consider Molly Benoit, newly hired Property Appraiser, to attend Assessment Laws & Procedures, the 
first course required to obtain her Certified Minnesota Assessor License January 25-28, 2016 at the Best 
Western Hotel and Conference Center in Plymouth. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost of the course is $380. Additionally, there will be expense for hotel accommodations of $231 
(plus taxes) and up to $45 in meal reimbursement expenses. A county vehicle will be used, so no 
mileage will be incurred. All expenses are within the 2015/2016 Assessor's office budget. 



Minnesota Association of Assessing Officers - Event Details Page 1 of2 

EVENT DETAILS 

As,se,sSmEtnt Laws and Procedures with Ethics (ALP) • .January 2016 

25, 2016 8:00 AM - Thu Jan 28, 2016 5:00 

innesota 
of Assessin 

ssociation 
Officers 

Assessment Laws &. Procedures with Ethics - Monday, January 25 - Thursday, 
January 28, 2016 

Assessment Laws and Procedures with Ethics is an introductory 30-hour course dealing with the 
assessment field in Minnesota. Participants will learn about property tax laws in Minnesota, real estate law 
and assessment procedures. It includes 3-hour Ethics that satisfies licensing requirements. This course is 
designed for individuals who are just beginning their study of the assessing field, but also can serve as a 
review for persons currently working in assessment. This is a required course for the Certified Minnesota 
Assessor level of licensure. This course is also approved by the Minnesota Board of Assessors for 30 hours 
of continuing education. Note: This class will be a 4-day format - Exam will be Thursday 
afternoon. Class size limit of 50 students. 

Instructors: Minnesota Department of Revenue 

Prerequisite: Six months work experience recommended 

Textbook: None 

Requirements: Calculator 

Early registration fee if registered by December 25, 2015: $380 

Course registration fee if registered after December 25, 2015: $450 

Please note that effective October 1, 2012, credit cards will be the only form of payment accepted as 
payment for MAAO registrations and fees. 

Food &. Beverages: For student, instructor and employer convenience lunch is included in your 
registration fee. A limited variety of refreshments and snacks are also included in your registration fee and 
will be available for AM and PM breaks. Breakfast is not included in registration so please plan accordingly. 
If you medically require a special diet due to food sensitivities or allergies please contact the course 
coordinator via email as soon as possible. 

Location &. Hotel: 
Best Western Hotel and Conference Center, 2705 Annapolis Lane North, Plymouth, MN 55441 

Group Rate: $77.00 (ask for the MAAO group rate) 
For Reservations call the hotel directly at 763-553-1600 no later than January II, 2016 to receive this 
rate. 

http://www.mnmaao.org/mc/community/eventdetailsPrint.do?print=true&eventId=493406 11110/2015 

http://www.mnmaao.org/mc/community/eventdetailsPrint.do?print=true&eventId=493406


PINE COUNTY 

MINN;:soTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 17,2015 

r8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
~ Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins.~ 15 mins. Other 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other ------ 

Agenda Item: Public Hearing to Consider Fee Increase 

Department: Administration 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Staff have identified four fees for the board to consider in 2016. Each of these is a new fee. No current 

fees are proposed to increase for 2016. 


Economic Development--Business Subsidy Application Fee. The county has recently adopted a 
business subsidy policy. Because an application for business subsidy requires expenditures of staff 
time, the board should consider an application fee of $500. 

Land Services (see attached information sheet) 
1. Sewer Operating Permit--$50 
2. Type IV & V Septic System Installation Permits--$500 plus the actual cost of the inspection 
3. Non-ResidentINon-Property Owner Household Hazardous Waste Fee 

a. Base Visit-$6.00 
b. 4' Fluorescent light bulb--$0.50 each 
c. Compact Fluorescent Bulbs--$1.00 each 
d. 8' Fluorescent light bulb-$1.00 each 
e. HID light bulbs-$1.50 each 
f. Other HHW $1.50 per pound. 

Action Requested: 
1. Staff report on fees 
2. Commissioner questions/discussion 
3. Open Public Hearing/Public Comments 
4. Close Public Hearing 
5. Additional Commissioner discussion (if necessary) 
6. Consider motion to approve fees 

http:bulbs-$1.50
http:bulb-$1.00
http:Bulbs--$1.00
http:bulb--$0.50
http:Visit-$6.00


DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 
635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250. Pine City, MN. 55063 

(320) 216-4220. (800) 450-7463 x4220. Fax (320) 591-1640 

InfOlmation on Proposed Fees for November 17, 2015 Public Hearing 

Sewer Operating Permits - Proposed Fee: $50 
Minnesota Rule 7082.0100 Subpart 3(K) required Pine County to include within its 
Subsurface Sewage Treatment Ordinance a requirement for operating permits. This 
requirement can be found in section 6.03 of the Pine County Subsurface Sewage Treatment 
Ordinance. These permits are required only for systems which are "performance" in nature 
or the department deems they need additional monitoring due to their environmental risk in 
operation. Owners of these systems are required to report operational information (such as 
water usage and amount ofpumping) and lab testing results to the county on predetermined 
interval basis. 

Type IV & V Septic System Installation Permits - Proposed Fee: $500+* 
Type IV & Type V Septic Systems are septic systems which are "performance" in nature and 
include some type ofpre-treatment device (such as aerators or specialized filters). These 
systems are often times found in commercial establishments. These systems are very time 
consuming to permit and inspect and Pine County currently does not have any staff licensed 
for this type of system; therefore we must currently contract with a private individual to 
provide a review of the system. Our current permit fee for regular residential systems ($300) 
is not sufficient to cover the cost of the permitting, inspection and review process. 

*Proposed Fee is $500 plus the cost of any outside contractors needed to perform the system review since we do 
not have anyone licensed on staff. New Staff have expressed interest in obtaining the required licensure; 
however this cannot occur until 2017. 

Household Hazardous Waste Disposal for Non-ResidentslNon-Property Owners 
Proposed fees for anyone utilizing Pine County's Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
without proof of residency or property ownership within the county: 

Base Visit Fee - $6 Fee 
All HHW Except as listed below- $1.50 per pound 
4' Fluorescent Bulbs - $0.50 each 
Compact Fluorescents - $0.50 each 
8' Fluorescent Bulbs - $1.00 each 
HID Bulbs - $1.50 each 

http:below-$1.50


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the Pine County Board of 
Connnissioners on November 17,2015 at 10:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as practical, at the Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, 635 Northridge Drive NW, Pine City, for consideration of the following 
fees: 

1. Application for business subsidies 
2. Sewer Operating Permit 
3. Septic System Installation Permit - Type N and V 
4. Household Hazardous Waste Disposal for Non-ResidentslNon-Property Owners 

A copy of the proposed fee schedules are available during regular business hours in the Pine 

County Administrator's Office and posted on the Pine County website (http://www.co.pine.nm.us) 


The public is invited to attend and to present oral or written comments for or against the proposed 
fees. 

~,
DavidJ. Ml e 

County Administrator 

Clerk to the Pine County Board of Connnissioners 


http:http://www.co.pine.nm.us


PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


November 10, 2015, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


Members Present: Commissioner Chaffee, Commissioner Rossow 

Others Present: County Administrator David Minke, HHS Director Becky Foss, Probation 
Director Terry Fawcett, County Sheriff Jeff Nelson, Jail Administrator Rick Boland, HR 
Manager Connie Mikrot 

A. 	The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 

B. 	 Commissioner Rossow moved to correct the Minutes ofthe October 13, 2015 meeting 
relating to the approval to backfill the probation officer position by eliminating the 
reference to employee transfer as that was left to the discretion of the department head, 
and to approve the corrected minutes. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 
2-0. 

1. 	 HHS 
a. 	 Earlier in the year the Office Support Staff (aSS) position at the Public Health 

building was made full time to provide better telephone and walk in coverage for 
the Public Health building. When staff were relocated from the John Wright 
building, the ass from that building took over primary reception duties at the 
Public Health building and that ass position relocated to the Pine Government 
Center in Pine City. Since relocating, the position has taken on more case aide
type responsibilities. As a case aide the position will be eligible for 
reimbursement for paraprofessional work that will offset the increase in wages. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to reclassify the ass position to a case aide 
position based on county needs. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Motion by Commissioner Rossow to acknowledge the resignation of children's 
mental health social worker Stacy Rodd effective November 25,2015 and 
authorize backfilL Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion passed 2-0. 

c. 	 Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the resignation ofMickey 
VanVleet, RN, effective December 30, 2015 and authorize backfilL Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion passed 2-0. 

2. 	 Probation 
a. 	 Motion by Commissioner Rossow to acknowledge the resignation ofPT (.4 FTE) 

probation agent Ravi Roelfs effective November 20, 2015. Second by 



Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. Probation Director Terry Fawcett 
plans to bring forward a discussion of increasing the .4 FTE to I FTE in 2016. 

b. 	 Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the resignation of Probation 
Agent Travis Fischer effective November 25,2015 and authorize backfill. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion passed 2-0. 

3. 	 Pine County Sheriff's Office 
a. 	 & c. Motion by Commissioner Rossow to acknowledge the resignation of FT 

Correction Office Eric Quigley effective October 31, 2015 and FT Correction 
Officer Cara Johnson effective November 21,2015 and authorize backfill ofboth 
positions. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Sheriff Nelson discussed the possibility of creating two additional investigator 
positions. The positions would split their time working as the School Resource 
Officer for either the Hinckley-Finlayson School District or the East Central 
School District. In addition, one position would focus on child protection 
investigations and the other adult protection investigations. Currently a single 
deputy splits time as the School Resource Officer for both school districts. After 
discussion the committee thinks it is a sound idea and requested additional 
infonnation from school districts with a commitment for the increased cost and 
also more detail on the total cost and impact on regular patrol activities. 

4. 	 Administrator 
a. 	 Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve a temporary pay increase for 

Debbie Gray in the amount of$1.50Ihour for the hours worked during the period 
Odober 15, 2015 through November 13,2015. The committee requested a policy 
be developed to cover similar situations that might come up in the future and 
include: work is done above the classification for the position, work is done at the 
direction of the supervisor, and the work is done for a limited duration. 

5. 	 Highway 
a. 	 TVlotion by Commissioner Rossow to acknowledge the resignation ofHighway 

Maintenance Worker Jerry Kunze effective November 13, 2015 and authorize 
backfill. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

With no further business, Commissioner Chaffee adjourned the meeting at 10:00 a.m. 

Page 2 	 November 10,2015 Pine County Personnel Committee Minutes 

- ...-~- .. -- 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

November 17,2015 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

5 minutes 10 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

15 Min. 

L/\;;V(:Ilum;ut -, iUUg L-U;UUll. 

U of M Extension Pine County ~tUVJJ}h.:,.L 
Department Head Signature 

1/10/2015 
Date 

-

Presentation of the 3-year Memorandum ofAgreement for approval between Pine County and the 
University ofMinnesota Extension for the 1.0 FTE 4-H Program Coordinator position. 



Agreement 

Between the University of Minnesota 


And 

PineCounty 


For providing Extension programs locally and Employing 

Extension Staff 


This Agreement ("Agreement") between the County of Pine Minnesota ("County") and the 
Regents of the University of Minnesota on behalf of its Extension unit, 240 Coffey Hall, St. Paul, 
Minnesota, 55108 ("University") is effective January 1, 2016, and supersedes and replaces any and 
all current or existing agreements relating to Extension and its programs that may exist between the 
County and University. 

The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years, beginning on January 1, 2016 and ending on 
December 31,2018, unless earlier tenninated as provided in paragraphs 8 and 9. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. §38.34 authorizes a Board of County Commissioners to incur 
expenses and spend money for CountyExtension work; and 

WHEREAS, the money set aside and appropriated by the County Board in the County 
Extension Fund may be paid out by orders of the University's Director of Extension, or the 
Director's designee, as identified in Minn. Stat. §38.36, Subd. 3; and 

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. §38.37 provides that Extension educators must be employed 
according to University personnel procedures and must be University employees; and 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the County and University that the University shall 
provide Extension services on behalf of the County in exchange for considerations as detailed 
herein. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertaking and agreements contained 
within this Agreement, the County and University hereby agree as follows: 

1. In accordance with Minn. Stat. §38.37 County desires to augment University's state-wide 
Extension programs. The programs that the County will augment are detailed in Table A below. 



Table A 

2. County recognizes that University costs for supporting these positions may increase from 
year to year. The costs payable for these positions are reviewed by the Association of 
Minnesota Counties' ("AMC") Extension Committee and University's Extension central 
administration, at which time the parties will agree on an appropriate inflation factor for the 
coming year(s). Unless County and University otherwise agree, the inflation factor will be as 
agreed to by AMC and University. 

3. Based on the County's funding commitment, University will be responsible forproviding 
salary & fringe benefits for the positions, enhanced programming from regional extension 
educator staff, program supervision, travel (mileage, meals, and lodging), in-service training 
within program area, payroll, and accounting services. 

The County agrees to provide local support in the form of office space, telephone, computer, 
network connections for email and other communications, software, support staff and other 
general office supplies. The University will recommend technology needs and other office 
standards. Nevertheless, the level of availability and type of such support will be determined by 
the County. 

4. University will bill the County on a quarterly basis and the County will submit payment 
within 35 days of receipt of the bill. The total annual amount to be paid by the County shall be 
paid in four equal quarterly payments. 

5. As vacancies occur, and if the County and University agree to continue to support the 
desired program and position, University will hire new personnel with involvement and 
concurrence of the County Extension Committee. The County will not be billed for a position 
during the time that position is vacant. 

6. The University will complete an annual performance evaluation of each University 
Extension employee working in the County and supporting the programs identified in paragraph 
1. The County Extension Committee will have the option to provide input to University on such 
evaluation. The University in accordance with University personnel guidelines will determine 
salary adjustment ofeach University Extension employee. 



7. Annually, the County Extension Committee, in coordination with University, will be 
responsible for approving the County Extension educational programming and services, as 
provided for in Minn. Stat. §38.34. The parties acknowledge that County extension educational 
programming includes University's Nutrition Education Program educational programming. 

8. Nothing in this Agreement precludes the County or University at any time during the term of 
this Agreement from requesting a modification of the County Extension program, including an 
adjustment of the number of University Extension personnel working in the County. The 
County or University will provide a minimum of 90 days' notice if either party desires a change 
in programs that results in a decrease in the staffing or funding level, and both parties agree to 
enter into good faith discussions to address such request. 

9. If University or the County in good faith determines that funding is no longer available to 
support the programs or positions providing services locally, either party may terminate this 
Agreement. Termination of the Agreement in its entirety requires a minimum of 90 days prior 
notice. Notice shall be dated and provided in writing to the parties listed below as the contacts 
for this Agreement. 

If to County: 

If to University: 	 University of Minnesota 
Minnesota Extension 
Attn: Director of Field Operations 
240 Coffey Hall 
1420 Eckles Avenue 
st. Paul, MN 55108 
Facsimile No.: 612-625-6227 
E-mail: byrne007@umn.edu 

10. Each party agrees that it will be responsible for its own actions and the results thereof to the 
extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other party or the results 
thereof. The County's liability is governed by the provisions ofMinn. Stat. Chap. 466 and other 
applicable laws. The University's liability is governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Tort 
Claims Act, Minn. Stat. §3.736 and other applicable law. 

11. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. §16C.05, Subd. 5, the University agrees that County, the State 
Auditor, or any of their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business 
hours and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right to 
examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, etc., which are 
pertinent to the accounting practices and procedures of relating to this Agreement. University 
agrees to maintain these records in accordance with applicable law. 

mailto:byrne007@umn.edu


12. All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any purposes by the 
activities of University because of this Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government 
Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Chap. 13, as amended, the Minnesota Rules implementing such 
Act now in force or as adopted, as well as Federal Regulations on data privacy. 

13. The University is committed to the policy that all persons shall have equal access to its 
programs, facilities, and employment without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national 
origin, sex, age, marital status, disability, public assistance status, veteran status, sexual 
orientation or other classifications protected by state or federal1aw. In adhering to this policy, 
the University abides by the Minnesota Human Rights Act, Minnesota Statute Ch. 363A; by the 
Federal Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. 2000e; by the requirements of Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972; by Sections 503 and 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; by the 
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990; by Executive Order 11246, as amended; by 38 U.S.C. 
2012, the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act of 1972, as amended; and by 
other applicable statutes and regulations relating to equality of opportunity. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their respective authorized agents or officers have 
executed this Agreement. 

COUNTY of Pine Regents of the University of Minnesota 

BY _--=-.,---=:---::::---:--::-::_~__ 
Chair, County Board of Commissioners 

DATE_________ DATE___~______ 

Approved as to form: 

BY ___________~__ 
County Attorney 

DATE____________ 

BY 

DATE________________ 



PINE COUNTY 
M1NN!1S0TA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 17th, 2015 

[Z] County Board 

D Consent Agenda 

[j] Regular Agenda 5 minsJ,f 110 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: 2016-17 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant Program 


...D@pa..rt)Qent: Pine County Sheriff's Office 


/' L\AN\)~~~"'fure 
Background information on Item: 

The 2016-17 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant is a biennium grant used for enforcement, 
education, equipemnt and maintenance. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks for the approval and signing of the 2016-17 
Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant. 

Financial Impact: 

This grant does not require matching funds. 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 

GRANT CONTRACT 


This grant contract is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner ofNatural Resources 
("STATEn) and Pine County Sheriffs Office, 635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 100, Pine City, MN 55063 
(IfGRANTEEff). 

Recitals 
1. 	 Under Minn. Stat.84.024, the State is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. 	 The State, under Laws of Minnesota 2015, First Special Session, Chapter 4, Article 3, Section 3,Subdivision 

7, is authorized to provide reimbursement grants to counties to cover costs related to labor and equipment in 
the enforcement ofoffhighway vehicle laws, rules and regulations, as well as holding staff training in the 
same, and providing local youth training classes, in the manner described in the Grantee's Proposed Budget. 

3. 	 The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant 
contract to the satisfaction of the State. Pursuant to Minn.Stat.§16B.98, Subd.l, the Grantee agrees to 
minimize administrative costs as a condition ofthis grant. 

Grant Contract 
1 Term of Grant Contract 

1.1 	 Effective date: October 15, 2015, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. 
Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 5, whichever is later. Per Minn.Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 11, the grantee submitted and 
the State approved a work plan and budget whose expenditures can be reimbursed. Per, 
Minn.Stat.§ 16B.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be made to the Grantee until this grant contract is fully 
executed. 

1.2 	 Expiration date: June 30, 2017, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever 
occurs first. 

1.3 	 Survival ofTerms. The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant contract: 
8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property; 12. Publicity 
and Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 15 Data Disclosure. 

2 	 Grantee's Duties 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will comply with required grants management policies and 
procedures set forth through Minn.stat.§16B.97, Subd. 4 (a) (1). The Grantee will be reimbursed once 
annually, for only eligible Snowmobile Safety Grant Enforcement activities, including one or more of the 
following: 

• 	 Grantee staff time to participate in Snowmobile Safety activities, including attendance at training 
classes, also holding local safety training education programs for local participants. Training of 
Grantee staff working to enforce any related law, rule or regulation is MANDATORY;. 

• 	 Purchase of snowmobiles for use in patrolling; 
• 	 Snowmobile maintenance, fuel and enforcement related costs; 

2OHVGrantFY2016 fY2017 

http:Minn.stat.�16B.97
http:Minn.Stat.�16B.98
http:Stat.�16B.98
http:Minn.Stat.�16B.98


• 	 Trailers, trailer maintenance and repair (not costs related to towing vehicle repair); 
• 	 Helmets and other related protective gear (no standard unifonns or equipment); 
• 	 Purchase other equipment dedicated SOLELY to Snowmobile Safety Enforcement work; 
• 	 Submit ANNUAL Perfonnance Reports and Reimbursement Requests for each year ofparticipation 

in this Program. All needed documents to accomplish this are posted on the D"N"R website. The 
Grantee will be responsible for the administration, supervision, management, record keeping and 
program oversight required for the work perfonned under this grant contract. Further, the Grantee is 
responsible for maintaining an adequate conflict of interest policy. Throughout the term of this 
grant contract, the Grantee shall monitor and report any actual, potential or perceived conflicts of 
interest to the State's Authorized Representative. 

• 	 POST on the Grantee's website, a copy of the two page perfonnance report, in accordance with 
2009 Laws of Minnesota, Chapter 37, Article 1, Section 4, Subdivision 1. 

3 	 Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant contract. In the 
perfonnance of this grant contract, time is of the essence. 

4 	 Consideration and Payment 
4.1 	 Consideration. Funds made available pursuant to this Agreement shall be used only for expenses 

incurred in performing and accomplishing the purposes and activities specified herein. 
Notwithstanding all other provisions ofthis grant contract, it is understood that any reduction or 
termination of funds allocated to the State may result in a like reduction to the Grantee. The State will 
pay for all services perfonned by the Grantee under this grant contract as follows: 

(a) 	Compensation. The Grantee will be reimbursed up to $6,311.00 in state fiscal year 2016, for 
expenses incurred between the effective date of the grant and June 30, 2016, and $6,311.00 in fiscal 
year 2017, for expenses incurred between July 1,2016, and June 30,2017, as determined by the 
grant funding fonnula. 

(b) 	Total Obligation. The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to the 
Grantee under this grant contract will not exceed $12,622.00. 

4.2. Payment 
(aJ Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an itemized invoice for 

the services actually perfonned and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced 
services. Invoices must be submitted timely and according to the following schedule: 

Invoices for state fiscal year 2016 must be submitted before June 30,2017. Invoices for state fiscal 
year 2017 must be submitted before June 30,2018. Only submit ONE invoice for the total 
expenses incurred during each state fiscal year. 

3OHVGrantFY2016 FY2017 

http:12,622.00
http:6,311.00
http:6,311.00


5 	 Conditions of Payment 
All services provided by the Grantee under this grant contract must be perfor;med to the State's satisfaction, 
as determined at the sale discretion of the State's Authorized Representative and in accordance with all 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. The Grantee will not receive 
payment for work found by the State to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local 
law, or for expenses incurred prior to the effective dates for each program year. 

Eligible reimbursement costs may not exceed $6,311.00 prior to July l, 2016. 

Eligible reimbursement costs may not exceed $6,311.00 prior to July 1, 2017. 

6 	 Authorized Representative 
The State's Authorized Representative is Chuck Niska, Program Manager Senior, MN Dl\TR Division of 
Enforcement, Box 47,500 Lafayette Road, S1. Paul, MN 55155-4047, (612) 756-4165, 
chuck.niska@state.mn.us, or his successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the Grantee's perfonnance 
and the authority to accept the services provided under this grant contract. If the services are satisfactory, 
the State's Authorized Representative will certify acceptance on each invoice submitted for payment. 

The Grantee's Authorized Representative is Denise Baran, Pine County Sheriff's Office, 635 Northridge 
Drive NW, Suite 100, Pine City, MN 55063,320-629-8380, denise.baran@co.pine.mn.us. If the Grantee's 
Authorized Representative changes at any time during this grant contract, the Grantee must immediately 
notify the State. 

7 	 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Contract Complete 
7.1 	 Assignment. The Grantee shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this grant 

contract without the prior written consent of the State, approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved this grant contract, or their successors in office. 

7.2 	 Amendments. Any amendments to this grant contract must be in writing and will not be 
effective until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved the original grant contract, or their successors in office. 

7.3 	 Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision ofthis grant contract, that failure does not 
waive the provision or the State's right to enforce it. 

7.4 	 Grant Contract Complete. This grant contract contains all negotiations and agreements 
between the State and the Grantee. No other understanding regarding this grant contract, 
whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

8 	 Liability 
The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any 
claims or causes of action, including attomey's fees incurred by the State, arising from the 
perfonnance of this grant contract by the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or employees. This clause 
will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to fulfill 
its obligations under this grant contract. 

4OHVGrantFY2016 FY2017 

mailto:denise.baran@co.pine.mn.us
mailto:chuck.niska@state.mn.us
http:6,311.00
http:6,311.00


9 	 State Audits 
Under Minn. Stat. §16B.98, Subd.8, the Grantee's books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices of the Grantee or other party relevant to this grant agreement or 
transaction are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, 
as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this grant agreement, receipt and 
approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention 
requirements, whichever is later. 

10 	 Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 
10.1. Government Data Practices. The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota 

Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. §13, as it applies to all data provided by the 
State under this grant contract, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, 
used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant contract. The civil remedies 
ofMinn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the release ofthe data referred to in this clause by either the 
Grantee or the State. If the Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to in this 
Clause, the Grantee must immediately notify the State. The State will give the Grantee 
instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party before the data is 
released. The Grantee's response to the request shall comply with applicable law. 

11 	 Workers' Compensation 
The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, Subd. 2, pertaining to 
workers' compensation insurance coverage. The Grantee's employees and agents will not be 
considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers' 
Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a 
consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State's 
obligation or responsibility. 

12 	 Publicity and Endorsement 
12.1 Publicity. Any pUblicity regarding the subject matter of this grant contract must identify the 

State as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from 
the State's Authorized Representative. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes 
notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public 
notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any 
subcontractors, with respect to the program, publications, or services provided resulting from 
this grant contract. 

12.2Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

13 	 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-Iaw provisions, governs this grant contract. Venue 
for all legal proceedings out of this grant contract, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or 
federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

5OHV Grant FY2016- FY2017 



14 	 Termination 
14.1 Termination by the State. The State may immediately tenninate this grant contract with or 

without cause, upon 30 days' written notice to the Grantee. Upon tennination, the Grantee will 
be entitled to payment, detennined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily perfonned. 

14.2 Termination for Cause. The State may immediately tenninate this grant contract if the State 
finds that there has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this grant contract, that 
reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes for which the funds were granted 
have not been or will not be fulfilled. The State may take action to protect the interests of the 
State of Minnesota, including the refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the return 
of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

15 	 Data Disclosure 
Under Minn. Stat. §270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure 
of its social security number, federal employer tax identification number, andlor Minnesota tax 
identification number, already provided to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state 
personnel involved in the payment of state obligations. These identification numbers may be used 
in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to 
file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

1. State Encumbrance Verification 	 3. State Agency 
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered 

as required by Minn. Statutes §16A.15and §16C05. 


By: ______________________________ 
Signed: ~-;(JY1/flCt~,- /tlJA!-~/ (with delegated authority) 

Date: ___--.:--=-..;:-;:.~.L../_-'-=.L------- Title: ________________ 

Date: ___________________ 

Pol:} 
2. GRANTEE 

The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) 

have executed the grant agreement on behalfofthe Grantee as 

required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions or ordinances 


By: ____________________________By: ___________________________ 

Title: _________________Title: ____ ...____________ 

Date: _____________________
D~e: ___________________________ 

Distlibution: 
Agency 
Grantee 
State's Authorized Representative - Photo Copy 

6OHV Grant FY20 16 - FY2017 

SWIFT Contract/PO Number: _'-=---=~~----" 

Pu# 3 d 



PINE COUNTY 
M1NN!i:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: November 17, 2015 

lZJ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
rgj Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Other_ 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other ------ 

Agenda Item:_--.;C-.o.;;;..m:;;;;;;;;.&p;;.;;r...e.-h;.;;;.e;;::;.n.:;;.;si;;..;.v..;;;e-=P::...;I;;;;a.:.;:n.:.;:n.-in:=,zg:a...;::C;.;;o;.::n;o;:;s_u_lt:.;::a:.::::n;.;;;.t.-:C:::;.;o~n:;;.:t:::;.r_a~ct=--__ 


Land Services 


Background information on Item: 

At the September 1,2015 County Board meeting a steering committee was assembled by appointed 
consisting of County Commissioners, Planning Commissioners, and private citizens to update Pine County's 
dated Comprehensive Plan. This process will include some significant public input. Realizing that the county 
staff and steering committee members lack experience in Comprehensive Planning, and wanting to use the 
public's time efficiently, the Pine County Zoning office applied for and successfully received a grant from 
the Initiative Foundation to hire a consultant to assist us with the public input portions of the process. 

After a subcommittee of the steering committee interviewed two possible consultants, the Great Plains 
Institute was selected as the most qualified and best fitting consultant for our project. The Institute is a non
profit, who among other things, "designs and manages effective public outreach and engagement processes 
that give participants authentic, meaningful opportunities to shape their futures." 

Brian Ross, the Great Plain Institute's Senior Program Director will be our main consultant. Mr. Ross has 
over 25 years of experience working with local, region, and state government on topics including land use, 
energy, transportation, water, and natural resources. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board Chair to sign the contract with Great Plains Institute to provide 
assistance with the Comprehensive Planning process. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost of the contract is $7,500. Pine County has received a grant from the Initiative Foundation in the 
amount of$5,000 to help offset this cost. The Zoning office has seen a sharp increase in revenue in 2015 
(which is expected to continue in 2016) which will offset the difference. 



CONTRACT WITH THE COUNTY OF PINE 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


This Contract is made and entered into with the County of Pine, hereinafter "County" and Brian Ross Great Plains 

Institute, hereinafter "Contractor". ' 


WHEREAS, Contractor desires to and is capable of providing the necessary professional services according to the 

terms and conditions stated herein. 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements made herein the parties agree as 
follows: 

1. CONTRACTOR'S OBUGATIONS. Contractor shall provide the following professional services, described as follows: 

Provide comprehensive plan consulting services for Pine County. 

and more fully described in the attached and incorporated Exhibit A. If there is a conflict between this Contract and Exhibit A 

this Contract shall govern. ' 


2. TERM. The term of this Contract is from the date of execution by all parties through December 31,2016, unless 

earlier terminated by law or according to the provisions of this Contract. 


3. COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT. The County agrees to pay for the above described professional services in 

accordance with Exhibit A. 


4. LIAISON. Contractor shall work closely with the County's liaisons, Kelly Schroeder and Caleb Anderson 320-216
4220 

5. GENERAL CONDITIONS. The General Conditions set forth below are incorporated herein. 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Contractor is an independent contractor and nothing in this Contract shall be 
construed to create the relationship of agents, partners, joint ventures', associates, or employer and employee 
between the County and Contractor. 
TIMELINESS 
Time is of the essence in this Contract. The failure of either party to perform its obligations in a timely manner may 
be considered by the other party as a material breach. 
FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be liable to the other party for any loss or damage resulting from a delay or 
failure to perform due to unforeseeable acts or events outside the defaulting party's reasonable control, providing the 
defaulting party gives notice to the other party as soon as possible. Acts and events may include acts of God, acts of 
terrorism, war, fire, flood, epidemic, acts of civil or military authority, and natural disasters. 
LICENSES. At its own expense, Contractor shall procure all licenses, permits or other rights required for the 
provision of services contemplated by this Contract. Contractor shall inform the County of any changes in the above 
within five (5) days of occurrence. 
INDEMNIFICATION. Any and all claims that arise or may arise against Contractor, its agents, servants or employees as 
a consequence of any act or omission on the part of Contractor or its agents, servants, employees while engaged in the 
performance of the Contract shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of the County. Contractor shall indemnify, 
hold harmless and defend the County, its officers and employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, 
expenses, claims or actions, including attorney's fees which the County, its officers or employees may hereafter sustain, 
incur or be required to pay, ariSing out of or by reason of any act or omission of Contractor, its agents, servants or 
employees, in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform Contractor's obligations pursuant to this 
Contract. 
ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACTING. The Contractor shall not assign or subcontract this Contract without prior written 
consent of the County, in which case Contractor is responsible for the performance of its subcontractors or assignees. 
Contractor shall follow the requirements of Minn. Stat. § 471.425 (payments to subcontractors), shall require the 
subcontractor to provide proof of the below-described insurance to the County prior to beginning work under this 
Agreement and shall require the subcontractor to agree in writing to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the County 
from any and all liability arising out of the subcontractor's performance of its duties. Contractor shall require each 
subcontractor, to the extent of the work to be performed by the subcontractor, to be bound by the terms of this Contract. 

Page 1 of5 



INSURANCE TERMS. 

Contractor shall carry adequate liability insurance. 
RECORDS/AUDITS. Contractor's bonds, records, documents, papers, accounting procedures and practices, and other 
evidences relevant to this Contract are subject to the examination, duplication, transcription and audit by the County 
and either the Legislative or State Auditor, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5. Such evidences are also subject 
to review by the Comptroller General of the United States, or a duly authorized representative, if federal funds are used 
for any work under this Contract. The Contractor agrees to maintain such evidences for a period of six (6) years from 
the date services or payment were last provided or made or longer if any audit in progress requires a longer retention 
period. 
DATA PRIVACY. For purposes of this Contract all data on individuals collected, created, received, maintained or 
disseminated shall be administered consistent with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes 
Chapter 13, and the Minnesota Rules implementing the Act now in force or hereafter adopted as well as Federal laws on 
data privacy, and Contractor must comply with those requirements as if it were a governmental entity. The Contractor will 
strictly comply with these statutes and rules. All subcontracts shall contain the same or similar data practices compliance 
requirements. 
OWNERSHIP OF WORK PRODUCT Ownership of all drawings, reports, and other work products prepared or produced 
in performance of this Contract, including those in electronic form, shall be transmitted to the County upon completion or 
termination of the project and final payment to the Contractor. Contractor agrees that all right, title, and interest in all 
copyrightable material which Contractor shall conceive or originate, either individually or jointly with others, and which 
arises out of the performance of this Contract, are the property of Pine County and are by this Contract assigned to Pine 
County along with ownership of any and all copyrights in the copyrightable material. Contractor shall retain ownership of 
and all rights to proprietary materials developed outside this project that Contractor has already copyrighted before the 
date of this Contract, even though they are used as components in the procurement process in performance of this 
Contract. 
The determination as to the rights to inventions made in the course of or in the performance of this Contract shall be made 
exclusively by the County and the County shall have an irrevocable, non-exclusive and royalty-free license to practice and use, 
and let any public agency practice and use, any such invention. 
CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE. Contractor acknowledges that the County in connection with Contractor's performance 
of this Agreement may transmit certain private or Confidential Information, as defined in the Minnesota Data 
Practices Act, to Contractor. Contractor agrees to implement such procedures as are necessary to assure protection 
of the private and Confidential Information. 
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS/STANDARDS. Contractor shall abide by all Federal, State and local laws; statutes, 
ordinances, rules and regulations pertaining to this Contract and this Contract shall be construed in accordance with 
the substantive and procedural laws of the State of Minnesota. All proceedings related to this Contract shall be venued 
in the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 
NON-DISCRIMINATION. Contractor agrees that, in the hiring of all labor for the performance of any work under this 
Contract, it will not, by reason of race, creed, color, sex, national origin, disability, sexual orientation, age, marital status 
or public assistance status, discriminate against any person who is a citizen of the United States and who qualifies and is 
available to perform the work to which such employment relates. Contractor agrees to comply with all Federal, State, an d 
local non-discrimination laws and ordinances, in particular the applicable provisions of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 
amended by the Equal Employment Opportunity Act of 1972. When required by law or requested by the County, 
Contractor shall furnish a written affirmative action plan. 
CONTRACTOR DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION AND RESPONSIBILITY CERTIFICATION. By signing this Contract the 
Contractor is certifying that the federal government or the Minnesota Commissioner of Administration has not suspended 
or debarred the Contractor or its Principals and Employees, based upon Federal Regulation 45 CFR 92.35 and Minn. Stat. 
§16C.03, subd. 2, respectively. Contractors may be suspended or debarred when it is determined, through a duly 
authorized hearing process, that they have abused the public trust in a serious manner. 
EXPRESS WARRANTIES. Contractor guarantees that the services it provides shall follow guidelines and 
speCifications provided by the County and will comply with standards of performance generally accepted in the 
industry. 


TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE. The County upon thirty (30) days written notice to the Contractor may terminate this 

Contract without cause. 

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE. In addition to other specifically stated terms of this Contract or as otherwise provided by law, 

the following conditions, unless excused shall warrant termination of this Contract for cause: 

A. 	 Making material misrepresentations either in the attached exhibits and documents or in any other material 

provision or condition relied upon in the making of this Contract. 
B. 	 Failure to provide services or payment called for by this Contract within the time specified herein or any 

extension thereof. 

Page 2 of 5 




C. Failure to perform any other material provision of this Contract. 
D. Failure to diligently administer the work so as to endanger performance of the terms of this Contract. 

NOTICE. Either party may terminate this Contract for cause by giving fifteen (15) days written notice of its intent to 
terminate to the other party unless a different procedure and/or effective date is provided within the specific articl e or 
p~ragraph of this Contract under which the default, failure or termination occurs. Said notice shall specify the 
circumstances warranting termination of the Contract. The terminating party has the option, but is not required, to provide 
the other party an opportunity to cure the specified default. If an opportunity to cure is provided, it shall be specifically 
described in the notice of termination. 
DELIVERY OF NOTICE/EFFECTIVE DATE. Notice of termination for cause or without cause shall be made by certified mail or 
personal delivery to the authorized agent of the other party. Notice is deemed effective upon delivery of the Notice of 
Termination to the name and address of the person who signs this Contract for each party. 
DUTIES OF CONTRACTOR UPON TERMINATION WITH CAUSE OR WITHOUT CAUSE. Upon delivery of the Notice of 
Termination, and except as otherwise provided, Contractor shall: 
A. 	 Discontinue provision of services under this Contract on the date and to the extent specified in the Notice of 


Termination. 

B. 	 Immediately notify all clients who are receiving services pursuant to this Contract. 
C. 	 Cancel all orders and subcontracts to the extent that they relate to the performance of services cancelled by the 

Notice of Termination. 
D. 	 Complete performance of such services as shall not have been cancelled by the Notice of Termination. 
E. 	 Return all County property in their possession within seven (7) days to the extent that it relates to the performance 


of services cancelled by the Notice of Termination. 

F. 	 Submit an invoice for the performance of services prior to the effective date of termination within thirty (30) days of 

said date. 
G. Maintain all records relating to the performance of the Contract as may be required by the County or State law. 
DUTIES OF COUNTY UPON TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT FOR CAUSE OR WITHOUT CAUSE. Upon delivery of the 
Notice of Termination, and except as otherwise provided, the County: 
A. 	 Shall make within 30 days of its receipt of Contractor's invoice referenced in paragraph F above, final payment for any 

services satisfactorily provided up through the date of termination in accordance with the terms of this Contract. 
B. 	 Shall not be liable for any services provided after notice of termination, except as stated above or as authorized by the 

County in writing. 
EFFECT OF TERMINATION FOR CAUSE OR WITHOUT CAUSE. Termination of this Contract shall not discharge any 
liability, responsibility or right of any party that arises from the performance of or failure to adequately perform the terms of this 
Contract prior to the effective date of termination. 
TERMINATION BY COUNTY - LACK OF FUNDING. Notwithstanding any provision of this Contract to the contrary, the 
County may immediately terminate this Contract if it does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, Minnesota 
Agencies or other funding source, or if its funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow payment of the 
amounts due under this Contract. Written notice of termination sent by the County to Contractor by facsimile is sufficient 
notice under the terms of this Contract. The County is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after written 
notice of termination for lack of funding. The County will not be assessed any penalty or damages if the Contract is 
terminated due to lack of funding. 
DAMAGES FOR BREACH/SET-OFF. Notwithstanding any other provision ofthis Contract to the contrary, upon breach of this 
Contract by Contractor the County may withhold final payment due Contractor for purposes of set-off until such time as the 
exact amount of damages due is determined. 
MODIFICATIONS. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the provisions of this Contract shall only be valid 
when they have been reduced to writing and signed by the authorized representatives of the parties. 
WAGE WITHHOLDING TAX. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. §290.97, Pine County shall make final payment to Contractor only 
upon satisfactory showing that contractor and any subcontractors have complied with the provisions of Minn. Stat. §290.92 
with respect to withholding taxes, penalties, or interest arising from this contract. A certificate by the commissioner of 
revenue (Minnesota Department of Revenue Form IC-134, entitled "Withholding Affidavit for Contractors") shall 
satisfy this requirement with respect to Contractor or subcontractor. Form IC-134 Form and Instructions are found at 
http://www.revenue.state.mn.uslFonns_and_Instructions/ic134.pdf. 

6. 	 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract, including the General Conditions and Exhibits, is the final expression of the 
agreement of the parties and the complete and exclusive statement of the terms agreed upon. 

Page3of5 

http://www.revenue.state.mn.uslFonns_and_Instructions/ic134.pdf


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated below. 

Approved as to form: COUNTY OF PINE 

Title:,____________ 

Dated:.______________ 

CONTRACTOR 
(I represent and warrant that I am authorized by law 

To execute this contract and legally bind the Contractor.) 

~~()A!e(sr.<tm.
By:ROlf ordstrorn (Nove, 2015) 

President & CEO 

Nov 9,2015 

Page 4 of 5 



Exhibit A 

1. 	 Provide design of questioning for pre-polling the community. GPI will work with staff to identify questionnaire 
priorities and parameters (such as desired length and format), provide sample questionnaires, and develop a draft 
questionnaire. Pine County will review the draft with the Steering Committee or other local stakeholders and do 
all aspects of implementation and analysis of the survey results. 
Cost - $1,300 (12 - 17 hours) 

2. 	 Design and facilitate one general public meeting. The meeting will likely include a presentation of the survey 
results, and present an opportunity for participants to identify priority issues for use by the Steering Committee in 
development or refinement of a long term vision and goals, Pine County will summarize meeting results and 
administer the meeting process in additional meetings. 
Cost - $3,500 (40 - 50 hours, two GPI staff attending the public meeting) 

3. 	 Design a focus group process and facilitate one focus group meeting, focusing on either a specific topic (housing, 
tourism or recreation) or an element ofthe draft plan that has been developed by the Steering Committee. 
Cost - $1,200 (10 -15 hours, one staff attending the focus group) 

4. 	 Attend one steering committee meeting following public meetings to advise decisions on community's vision, 
goals, policies, and progress indicators based on results of public input. Our role will be predominantly technical 
rather than advising on content. 
Cost - $500 (5 hours, one staff attending) 

5. 	 Review the draft comprehensive plan and provide feedback for steering committee consideration, on appropriate 
language and potential gaps in content that might be needed to guide land use regulation or programs. 
Cost - $1,000 (10 - 15 hours) 

Total Cost - $7,500. 

The costs are based on the following hourly rates for staff: 

• 	 Brian Ross, Senior Program Director - $1201hour 
• 	 Abby Finis, Associate Planner - $851hour 
• 	 Meeting Planner - $50lhour 

Generally, this cost proposal assumes GPI will: design and facilitate the meetings; meet with staff over the phone or in 
person to discuss and scope out each element of the above proposal; review of materials drafted by staff or others for 
presentation at public meetings; assist County staff with meeting logistics for the meetings facilitated by GPI, and develop 
facilitation guidance materials for meetings and focus groups. The cost does not include generating Plan content or 
research, participating in the administration or analysis of the public survey, or facilitating the Steering Committee. 
Travel expenses (mileage) and material development (if any) are additional. 

Page 5 of 5 



o ctns=--...;.::::"-=--,..-"-'----......-~
--::~-........-""-"'.....-.---~ Adobe Document Cloud Document November 09,2015--....,~----------.-'" 

History 

Created: November 09, 2015 -=-----"'~..----...--*'''''''' 
~---"'--..,---

By: Eric Schroeder (eschroeder@gpisd.net) 

Status: SIGNED 

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAkwFomacLmA49Xmg_2-7 J-fCOOu-udQJ7 

"GPIConsulting Contract" History 
Document uploaded by Eric Schroeder (eschroeder@gpisd.net) from Reader 

November 09, 2015 12:42:31 PM CST - IP address: 75.149.152.113 

Document emailedtoRolfNordstrom(rnordstrom@gpisd.net) for signature 


November 09,2015 - 12:43:15 PM CST 


Document viewed by Rolf Nordstrom (rnordstrom@gpisd.net) 


November 09,2015 - 3:17:41 PM CST -IP address: 75.149.152.113 


'" 	Document e-signed by Rolf Nordstrom (rnordstrom@9pisd.net) 

Signature Date: November 09,2015 - 3:18:04 PM CST - Time Source: server-IP address: 75.149.152.113 

Signed document emalledtoEricSchroeder(eschroeder@gpisd.net) and Rolf Nordstrom 
(rnordstrom@9pisd.net) 

November 09,2015 - 3:18:04 PM CST 

).. 	Adobe Document Cloud 

mailto:rnordstrom@9pisd.net
mailto:emalledtoEricSchroeder(eschroeder@gpisd.net
mailto:rnordstrom@9pisd.net
mailto:rnordstrom@gpisd.net
mailto:emailedtoRolfNordstrom(rnordstrom@gpisd.net
mailto:eschroeder@gpisd.net


-------

PlNECOUNTY 
MiNNIl:ISOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 17,2015 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
IZI Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

AgendaItem: ________ ~S~e~p=ti=c~F~i=x~-U~p~S~p~e=c~ia~1~A=s~s~e~ss~m~en~t=s~________ _ 

Department: ____________ -=L~a~n~d~S~e~rv~ic~e~s______________________ 

D,i~ 
Background information on Item: 

Beginning in 2012, Pine County has received funds to assist moderate to low income households upgrade their 
non-compliant septic systems. We have partnered with Lakes and Pines, CAC to administer the program which 
has been operating as low and very low income households qualifYing for a 10-year, no payment, forgivable loan 
and moderate income households qualifYing for a 10-year no interest special assessment (loan paid back on the 
property taxes). 

Five moderate income household projects have been completed during 2015 and resolutions are necessary to 
certifY the assessment amounts to the property taxes beginning in 2016 as follows: 

Dennis Bums, Chengwatana Township, $8,000, Resolution 2015-40 

Gabriel & Angela Charchenko, Hinckley Township, $12,000, Resolution 2015-41 

Toni Johnson, Windemere Township, $8,000, Resolution 2015-42 

Ronald & Crescence Scharmer, Rock Creek City, $3,000, Resolution 2015-43 

Odey Wicklander, Partridge Township, $9,395, Resolution 2015-44 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Resolutions 2015-40, 2015-41, 
2015-42,2015-43,2015-44 extending special assessments to the properties which have taken advantage of the 
program. 

Financial Impact: 

Grant funds have been utilized to install the systems and pay administrative costs to Lakes and Pines. With 
the structure of these special assessments, the county will receive $4,039.50 annually to replenish the fix-up 
fund. 

http:4,039.50


PINE COUNTY RESOLUTION EXTENDING 

SEPTIC FIX-UP SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 


RESOLUTION No. 2015-40 


WHEREAS, the Pine County recognizes the public health an environmental benefits of 
upgrading non-compliant septic systems in the county, and; 

WHEREAS, Pine County has applied for and received grants from the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency to fix-up septic systems of moderate income households on the basis of a special 
assessment, and; 

WHEREAS, the property owner, Dennis Burns, has agreed to the terms of the special assessment 
and already installed a compliant septic system with grant funds; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Pine extends a special assessment 
for a term of 10 years, beginning in 2016, against Pine County Parcel 08.0220.000 in the amount 
of $8,000 with equal payments and no interest. 

Dated this 17th day in November, 2015. 

Stephen M. HalIan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

~ --~~~------~ 



PINE COUNTY RESOLUTION EXTENDING 

SEPTIC FIX-UP SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 


RESOLUTION No. 2015-41 


WHEREAS, the Pine County recognizes the public health an environmental benefits of 
upgrading non-compliant septic systems in the county, and; 

WHEREAS, Pine County has applied for and received grants from the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency to fix-up septic systems ofmoderate income households on the basis ofa special 
assessment, and; 

WHEREAS, the property owner, Gabriel & Angela Charchenko, have agreed to the terms of the 
special assessment and already installed a compliant septic system with grant funds; 

NO W THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County ofPine extends a special assessment 
for a term of 10 years, beginning in 2016, against Pine County Parcel 15.0334.000 in the amount 
of$12,000 with equal payments and no interest. 

Dated this 1 i h day in November, 2015. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 



PINE COUNTY RESOLUTION EXTENDING 

SEPTIC FIX-UP SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 


RESOLUTION No. 2015-42 


WHEREAS, the Pine County recognizes the public health an environmental benefits of 
upgrading non-compliant septic systems in the county, and; 

WHEREAS, Pine County has applied for and received grants from the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency to fix-up septic systems ofmoderate income households on the basis of a special 
assessment, and; 

WHEREAS, the property owner, Toni Johnson, has agreed to the terms of the special assessment 
and already installed a compliant septic system with grant funds; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County ofPine extends a special assessment 
for a term of 10 years, beginning in 2016, against Pine County Parcel 33.0752.000 in the amount 
of $8,000 with equal payments and no interest. 

Dated this 17th day in November, 2015. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 



PINE COUNTY RESOLUTION EXTENDING 

SEPTIC FIX-UP SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 


RESOLUTION No. 2015-43 


WHEREAS, the Pine County recognizes the public health an environmental benefits of 
upgrading non-compliant septic systems in the county, and; 

WHEREAS, Pine County has applied for and received grants from the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency to fix-up septic systems ofmoderate income households on the basis ofa special 
assessment, and; 

WHEREAS, the property owner, Ronald & Crescence Scharmer, has agreed to the terms of the 
special assessment and already installed a compliant septic system with grant funds; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County ofPine extends a special assessment 
for a term of 10 years, beginning in 2016, against Pine County Parcel 43.0613.000 in the amount 
of$3,000 with equal payments and no interest. 

Dated this 17th day in November, 2015. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 



PINE COUNTY RESOLUTION EXTENDING 

SEPTIC FIX-UP SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 


RESOLUTION No. 2015-44 


WHEREAS, the Pine County recognizes the public health an environmental benefits of 
upgrading non-compliant septic systems in the county, and; 

WHEREAS, Pine County has applied for and received grants from the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency to fix-up septic systems ofmoderate income households on the basis ofa special 
assessment, and; 

WHEREAS, the property owner, Odey Wicklander, has agreed to the terms of the special 
assessment and already installed a compliant septic system with grant funds; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Pine extends a special assessment 
for a term of 10 years, beginning in 2016, against Pine County Parcel 25.0289.000 in the amount 
of $9,395 with equal payments and no interest. 

Dated this 17ili day in November, 2015. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 


